ﬁ North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Pat McCrory, Governor Frank L. Perry, Secretary
MEMORANDUM
TO: Representative Tillis Senator Berger
Representative Boles Senator Bingham
Representative Daughtry Senator Goolsby
Representative Faircloth Senator Newton

Mﬁe Hurley
S \ 1 () 3
FROM: orrie L. DolTar, gommissioner

Division of Administration

RE: Legislative Report on Grant Matching Funds
(Section 16A.1.(b) of Session Law 2013-360)

DATE: October 7, 2013

Section 16A.1.(b) of Session Law 2013-360 requires that the Department of Public Safety report to the Legislature
prior to using funds to provide the state match needed to receive grant funds. Pursuant to Section 16A.1.(b) of
Session Law 2013-360), the Department reports the need to expend $161,598 of the $1,200,000 available to provide
the state match for the following grant award for the 2013-14 fiscal year

Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice

Grant Title: ReEntry Council Initiative. This grant award provides funding to coordinate innovative responses to
the reintegration of formerly incarcerated people at the local level. This grant will be used in conjunction with the
VERA Institute of Justice funding to develop ReEnty councils in two tri-county areas (Nash, Wilson, Edgecombe
and Robeson, Hoke, Scotland) and Buncombe, Mecklenburg and Pitt counties. The total award is $959,668 with
$561,070 from the North Carolina Department of Commerce, Division of Workforce Solutions, $237,000 from the
VERA Institute of Justice and the Department will provide the state match of $161,598.
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